



Ebra Kouahoulé

Leathergood and accessories designer

Paris, France

[Portfolio link](#)

[Portfolio file](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

Languages

French (Native)

English (Fluent)

Italian (Work Proficiency)

About

I am an accessories designer, specialized in leathersgoods. I have a been working in the fashion industry for seven years, working with luxury houses, but also premium brands. Besides leathersgoods I also design for SLG, jewelry, small and soft accessories and lifestyle products. I know how to work and communicate with many different people, from suppliers to development team, marketing team and artistic direction team.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Christian Dior Couture

Groom Paris

Ralph & Russo

Saint Laurent

Swarovski

Zadig & Voltaire

Experience



● Styliste maroquinerie, small accessories et lifestyle

Zadig & Voltaire | Oct 2021 - Now

collections sacs et pm, ceintures, bandoulières, chapeaux, casquettes, gants, autres accessoires cuir et collection lifestyle...



● Studio Accessoires, Ceintures et Bijoux cuir

Saint Laurent | Dec 2020 - Oct 2021

● Styliste maroquinerie homme

Christian Dior Couture | Feb 2020 - Feb 2020



● Styliste junior maroquinerie

Saint Laurent | May 2018 - Jan 2020



● Creative Vision & Style Studio - Accessories

Swarovski | Sep 2017 - May 2018

● assistante designer maroquinerie

Groom Paris | Apr 2016 - Jul 2017

Education & Training

2015 - 2017

● Ecole Boule - Ecole Nationale des Arts Appliqués aux Industries de l'Ameublement

Diplôme supérieur d'arts appliqués (DSAA),

2012 - 2015

● Duperré

CPGE,